
 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA   
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION (MGNWC) 

TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 23, 2018 AT 3:00 PM 
AT THE NILES VILLAGE HALL ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING 

1000 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE, NILES, ILLINOIS 60714 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes  

a. July 26, 2018 
 

V. Approval of Warrants 
a. Warrant #2018-08: $10,145,802.18 

 
VI. New Business 

 
a. Resolution 18-53 Authorizing the Designation of MB Financial Bank 

As a Depository of Certain Funds of The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, 
Cook County, Illinois and Authorizing Certain Officials as Appropriate Signatories  

VII. Old Business - None 
 

VIII. Superintendent’s Report 
 

IX. Other Business 
 

X. Public Comment 
 

XI. Adjournment  



Morton	Grove-Niles	Water	Commission	(MGNWC)	
	

MINUTES	OF	REGULAR	MEETING	OF	MORTON	GROVE-NILES	WATER	COMMISSION	HELD	IN	
THE	VILLAGE	OF	NILES	VILLAGE	HALL	ADMININSTRATION	BUILDING	1000	CIVIC	CENTER	

DRIVE,	NILES,	ILLINOIS	60714	THURSDAY,	JULY	26,	2018	
	

I. CALL	TO	ORDER	-	Commissioner	Steven	C.	Vinezeano	called	the	meeting	to	order	at	
3:00	p.m.	

	
II. ROLL	CALL	-	Commissioner	Vinezeano	called	the	roll.		Present	were	Commissioners	

Steven	Vinezeano	and	John	Pietron.		There	is	no	Commissioner	appointed	by	Cook	
County	at	this	time.		Quorum	is	present.	

	
III. PLEDGE	OF	ALLEGIANCE	-	Commissioner	Vinezeano	led	the	assemblage	in	the	Pledge	

of	Allegiance.	
	

IV. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES	–		
	

a. Regular	Meeting	of	June	28,	2018	
b. Special	Meeting	of	June	29,	2018	
c. Special	Meeting	of	July	12,	2018	

	
Commissioner	Pietron	called	for	motion	and	Commissioner	Vinezeano	seconded	it.		
Pietron	voted	Aye	and	Vinezeano	voted	Aye	to	approve	Regular	Meeting	of	June	28,	
2018,	Special	Meeting	of	June	29,	2018,	and	Special	Meeting	of	July	12,	2018.	
	

V. APPROVAL	OF	WARRANTS	–	Warrants	2018-7	($6,246,524.14).				
	
Kelly	Kost	informed	that	the	warrant	needed	to	be	amended	from	$6,610,438	to	
$6,246,524.14.		The	explanation	was	that	Stanley	Consultants	item	b	was	paid	
($357,429.35)	and	True	North	Consultants	item	b	was	paid	($6,485).			
	
Commissioner	Pietron	called	for	motion	and	Commissioner	Vinezeano	seconded	it.		
Pietron	voted	Aye	and	Vinezeano	voted	Aye	to	approve	Warrant	2018-7.			
	

VI. NEW	BUSINESS	-	NONE		
	

VII. OLD	BUSINESS	–	NONE	
	

VIII. SUPERINTENDENT’S	REPORT	-	Bill	Balling	provided	a	brief	construction	update.		He	
made	special	mention	of	the	pouring	for	the	reservoir	in	Morton	Grove	and	the	
Evanston	intermediate	pump	station.		He	stated	that	the	Skokie	MOU/Escrow	
Agreement	was	signed	and	executed.		Kelly	Zabinski	provided	a	summary	of	the	
Financial	Report.		She	made	mention	that	the	Auditors	have	begun	their	process	and	
will	soon	be	working	on	the	first	audit.			

	
IX. OTHER	BUSINESS	–	NONE	
	
X. PUBLIC	COMMENT	–	NONE	

	
XI. ADJOURNMENT	-	Commissioners	approved	unanimously	2-0	to	adjourn	at	3:10	p.m.			

Approved	by	the	MGNWC	Board	of	Commissioners	
at	its	_____________	Meeting	

			_____________________________,	Clerk	
 



































































































































































































































RESOLUTION NO. 18-53 
Designation of MB FINANCIAL BANK as  
Bank Depository for Skokie MOU Escrow Agreement 
PAGE 1 OF 4 

RESOLUTION 18-53 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESIGNATION OF MB FINANCIAL BANK 

AS A DEPOSITORY OF CERTAIN FUNDS OF THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS AS APPROPRIATE SIGNATORIES  

 
WHEREAS, the Morton Grove Niles Water Commission, located in Cook County, Illinois 

(“MGNWC”), has been established to operate a public water supply system (the "System") by an 
intergovernmental agreement adopted by the Village of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles 
pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-135-1 et seq., and the MGNWC further operates in accordance with the 
provisions of Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 18-26, on July 25, 2018 the MGNWC entered into a 

Memorandum of Understanding between the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission and the 
Village of Skokie (“MOU”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the MOU required the MGNWC to deposit the sum of $250,000.00 into an 

escrow account to be disbursed pursuant to the MOU upon the approval of the Chair of the 
MGNWC and the Village Manager of Skokie (“the Escrow Account”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Chair of the MGNWC and the Village Manager of Skokie have approved and 

agreed that the Escrow Account shall be established at MB Financial Bank; and 
 

 WHEREAS, in order to establish the Escrow Account, MB Financial Bank requires the 
MGNWC to adopt a Resolution in Substantial conformity with Exhibit A. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE MORTON 
GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1:  Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this Section 1 
and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution. 

 
SECTION 2: The Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 

hereby designate MB Financial Bank as a depository for the sum of $250,000.00 for the Escrow 
Account established in compliance with Resolution 18-26.  

 
SECTION 3:  The MGNWC Chair and/or the MGNWC Superintendent and/or their 

designee(s) is/are authorized to take all steps necessary to establish the Escrow Account including 
the execution of signature cards or agreements required by MB Financial Bank 

 
SECTION 4:  The Village Manager of Skokie, the MGNWC Chair and such other persons 

designated by the MGNWC Chair are authorized signatories of the Escrow Account.  
 
SECTION 5: The MGNWC Chair or his designee is hereby directed to transmit a certified 

copy of this Resolution to MB Financial Bank. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-53 
Designation of MB FINANCIAL BANK as  
Bank Depository for Skokie MOU Escrow Agreement 
PAGE 2 OF 4 

SECTION 6:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and 
approval as provided by law and shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its 
rescission or modification has been received by MB Financial Bank.  
 
 
 
ADOPTED this 23rd day of August 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES:  John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano  
NAYS:  None 
ABSENT: None (Cook County Appointee not appointed yet) 

  
PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook County, 
Illinois on a roll call vote at a Regular Meeting thereof held on the 23rd day of August 2018, and 
approved by the Chair, and attested by the Clerk on the same day. 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Steven Vinezeano, Chair 
 
       ATTEST: 
       ________________________________ 
       John Pietron, Clerk  



RESOLUTION NO. 18-53 
Designation of MB FINANCIAL BANK as  
Bank Depository for Skokie MOU Escrow Agreement 
PAGE 3 OF 4 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   )  SS 
COUNTY OF COOK ) 
 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 
 
I, John Pietron, Clerk of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook County, State of Illinois, 

certify that the annexed and foregoing is a true and correct copy of that certain Resolution now on 

file in my office, entitled: 

RESOLUTION 18-53 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESIGNATION OF MB FINANCIAL BANK 

AS A DEPOSITORY OF CERTAIN FUNDS OF THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS AS APPROPRIATE SIGNATORIES  

 
 
which Resolution was passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water 

Commission at a Regular Meeting on the 23rd day of August 2018, at which meeting a quorum was 

present. I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the 

Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission was taken by Ayes and 

Nays and recorded in the minutes of the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles 

Water Commission, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:  

AYES:  John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano  
NAYS:  None 
ABSENT: None (Cook County Appointee not appointed yet) 

 
 
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the foregoing is a true copy, is entrusted 

to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 23rd day of August 2018. 

        
_________________________ 

            John Pietron, Clerk 
Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 

  



RESOLUTION NO. 18-53 
Designation of MB FINANCIAL BANK as  
Bank Depository for Skokie MOU Escrow Agreement 
PAGE 4 OF 4 

EXHIBIT A 
 
See Attached 



Wofter5 Klu.w or Flnonr.-l ol Services © 201 6 Page 1 of 4 
 

_ _    

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Corporate Authorization Resolution 
 

MB Financial Bank, N.A. 
6111 North River Road 
Rosemont, IL 60018 

 
 

Referred to in this document as "Financial Institution" 

By: Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 
Village of Skokie Escrow Account  
1000 Civic Center Drive 
Niles, IL 60714 

 
RESOLUTION FOR ACCT #XXX0001333 only 

Referred to in this document as "Corporation" 
 

 

I, John Pietron, certify that I am the Clerk of the above named corporation organized under the laws of Illinois, Federal 
Employer I.D. Number 82-1129728, engaged in business under the trade name of Morton Grove-Niles Water 
Commission, and that the resolutions on this document are a correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Corporation duly and properly called and held on August 23, 2018, These resolutions appear in 
the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modified. 

Agents. Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted as 
indicated below: 

Name  and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature 
(if used) 

Steven Vinezeano, Village 
Manager Niles & Chairman X _ x _ 

A. of the Water Commission       

Ralph Czerwinski, Village 
Administrator Morton Grove 

B._  _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _ 
 

Jeff Martynowicz, Finance 
Director Niles 

_ 
 

Hanna Sullivan, Finance 
Director, Morton Grove 

 
 

John Lockerby 
E. Village Manager, Skokie 

 
 

F. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

_C._ _ _ 

D._ _ _ 

x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ x  _ 

x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

_ x _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ x  _ 
 



Corporation Authorization 
Bankers SystemsTM VMP® 
Wolters Kluwer Financial Services © 2016 

VMPC158 10612) 
CA-1 3/1/2016 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Powers Granted. (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the 
area before each power. Following each power indicate the number of  Agent signatures  required  to exercise  the 
power.) 
Indicate A, B, C, 
D, E, and/or F 

Description of Power Indicate number 
of signatures 
required 

N/A (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.    

A-0 -    -    -    - -   - (2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Corporation.    
A - E -    -    - -   - (3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise    

withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution. 

=N/A-    -    -    -    -    - (4)   Borrow  money on behalf and in the name of the Corporation,  sign,    
execute and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of 
indebtedness. 

'N-'"-/-A''----'--- - - - - - (5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable,    
warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other 
property now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Corporation 
as security for sums borrowed,  and  to discount  the same, 
unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills received, negotiated or 
discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest 
and notice of non-payment. 

-'N--"' -/-'A'---'----- - - - -    (6)   Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining,    
accessing and terminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial 
Institution. 

A - E-  -    -  -   - (7)   Other:  Withdrawals require pre-approval from one of A-0, and E 2
  

 
Limitations on Powers. The following are the Corporation's express limitations on the powers granted under this 
resolution. 

 
 
 

Resolutions 
The Corporation named on this resolution resolves that, 
(1) The Financial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Corporation and to provide other 

financial accommodations indicated in this resolution. 
(2) This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or modification has been 

received and recorded by the Financial Institution.  Any and all prior resolutions  adopted  by the Board  of Directors 
of the Corporation and certified to the Financial Institution as governing the operation  of  this corporation's 
account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and acknowledges an express written 
notice of its revocation, modification or replacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a resolution 
must be accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, establishing the authority for the 
changes. 

(3) The signature of an Agent on this resolution is conclusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the 
Corporation. Any Agent, so long as they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Corporation, is 
authorized to make any and all other contracts, agreements, stipulations and orders which they may deem 
advisable for the effective exercise of the powers indicated on page one, from time to time with the Financial 
Institution, subject to any restrictions on this resolution or otherwise agreed to in writing. 



 

(4) All transactions, if any, with respect to any deposits, withdrawals, rediscounts  and borrowings  by or on behalf  of the 
Corporation with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption of this resolution are hereby ratified, approved and 
confirmed. 

(5) The Corporation agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly  opened  by any Agent of the 
Corporation. The Corporation authorizes the Financial  Institution,  at any time,  to charge the Corporation  for all 
checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of  money,  that are drawn on the Financial  Institution,  so long as 
they contain the required number of signatures for this purpose. 

(6) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may furnish at its discretion automated 
access devices to Agents of the Corporation to facilitate those powers authorized by this resolution or other 
resolutions in effect at the time of issuance. The term "automated access device" includes, but is not limited to, 
credit cards, automated teller machines (ATM), and debit cards. 

(7) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may rely on alternative signature and 
verification codes issued to or obtained from the Agent named on this resolution.  The term  "alternative  signature 
and verification codes" includes, but is not limited to, facsimile signatures on file with the Financial Institution, 
personal identification numbers (PIN), and digital signatures. If  a facsimile signature  specimen has been provided 
on this resolution, (or that are filed separately by the Corporation with  the Financial  Institution from time to time) 
the Financial Institution is authorized  to treat the facsimile signature as the signature of the Agent(s)  regardless  of 
by whom or by what means the facsimile signature may have been affixed so long as it resembles the facsimile 
signature specimen on file. The Corporation authorizes each  Agent  to have custody  of  the Corporation's  private 
key used to create a digital signature and to request issuance of a certificate listing  the corresponding  public key. 
The Financial Institution shall have no responsibility or liability for unauthorized use of alternative signature and 
verification codes unless otherwise agreed in writing. 

Pennsylvania. The designation of an Agent does not create a power of attorney;  therefore,  Agents  are not subject  to 
the provisions of 20 Pa.C.S.A. Section 5601 et seq. (Chapter 56; Decedents, Estates and Fiduciaries Code) unless the 
agency was created by a separate power of attorney. Any provision that assigns Financial Institution rights to act on 
behalf of any person or entity is not subject to the provisions of 20 Pa.C.S.A. Section 5601 et seq. (Chapter 56; 
Decedents, Estates and Fiduciaries Code). 

 
 
 

Effect on Previous Resolutions. This resolution supersedes resolution dated N/A. All resolutions remain in effect. 
 
 
  



 

Certification of Authority 
 
 
I further certify that the Board of Directors of the Corporation has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution  had,  
full power and lawful authority to adopt the resolutions stated above and to confer the powers granted above to the 
persons named who have full power and lawful authority to exercise the same.  
 
(Apply seal below where appropriate.) 
 
In Witness Whereof, I have subscribed my name to this document and affixed the seal of the Corporation. 
 
 
 
 
 

Clerk Attest by One Other Officer 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

(date) by (initials) 
n/a 

For Financial Institution Use Only 
Acknowledged and received on 
D This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 

Comments: 


	Agenda MGNWC Regular Meeting August 23, 2018 
	DRAFT_MGNWC_REGULAR MEETING_7.26.2018_Minutes
	Warrants 2018-08
	Resolution 18-53   RESOLUTION 18-53 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESIGNATION OF MB FINANCIAL BANK AS A DEPOSITORY for Funds pursuant to Skokie MOU Escrow Agreement
	Ex A to Resolution 18-53

